

4<sup>th</sup> MEETING OF GROUP 3 P. D. P.

HELD AT THE MOUNT ON TUESDAY 25<sup>TH</sup> MARCH 2014 at 7.30pm.

Persons present. Councillor Ralf Dahm, Brian Cross , Mavis Jeffery,  
Apologies : Chris Swaine.

There was no agenda as such for the whole meeting was devoted to discussing and improving the four reports:-

1. The character of Shearsby.
2. The allocation of land.
3. Shearsby housing, past, present and future.
4. Business activity within the parish of Shearsby.

We worked together on the reports and Mavis agreed to prepare a document for the Council Meeting on April 1<sup>st</sup>.

Ralf undertook to visit Willowbrook Farm and secure details re. the Natural England Stewardship, and to contact Barry Jones about including him on the list of businesses.

The meeting closed at 9.30pm.